:

\!
I

UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUN

GENKRAL

E/ICEF/SR.99 g
28 October 1952 . .
s v QRIOZRAL: rmcn

Disty, ‘ l )

EXECUTIVE BOARD .
SOMMARY RECORD OF THE NINETY-NINTE MERTING

Held at Hoadquarters, New York,
on Tuasm, 7 October 1952, at 2.30 Pcmo

Generel progress roport ot Exeoutive Direotor (E/IGEF/205.

_E/ICBR/205/Ma.1, E/Iczr/ew/w.axm) e -

" Experience with UNICEF-mis‘hod campaigns aaa.inat mla.ria and other

insect-borne discases (E/IGEF/aoh E/ICEF/206)

Progmsa report on UNICE¥-ageisted BCCG campai@ez note hw the

Director-Genoral, WEO (E/ICEF/203) - _

Milk conservation in mder~Mohmd countries: L noto on ecanomio

end agricultural aspecta with pertionlar reteronoa to t.ho Eastern

Msu.terraman area (E/ICEF/EOJ.) O

Monm'nndun ’by the Nutrition Dhiaiax. FAQ on: imprmment of infent

‘and child nntr:lt:lon on tho bagis of local foada , with spacia.l refarence

to FAO/UNICEF collaboratiom {E/ICEF/ 202). :

' Environmental panitation and its relation o’ ch:ud haalth: note by
the Director-General, WHO-(E/ICEF/200); recommendaticn of Exsoutive
Director cn envirenmental eenitation related to-child velfere *. .

 (B/1cE¥/200/A82.1)

52-10678



E/1CRR/9R.99

Englieh
Page 2
Cheirmen: Mrs, SINCIAIR ~ Cenada
Members: Mr. BRENNAN Australia
.. Mr. FENAUX Belgium
Mr. FLAMMARION COSTA Prazil
Mr. CHENG PAGNAN China
Dr. DAVAIOS = " Ecuador
Dr. BUGNARD France
Mr. ROUSSOS - - ~ Greece
- Mr, RAJAN o ‘ India
 Mrs, MARZUEL . - ° - Indonesia
Mr, KHALIDY Iraq
Mrs. HARMAN Isreael
. Mr, GIRETTI CT Ttaly ¢
Mr. SCOTT -~ =" . 'New Zealand
Mr. AREVALD. cxxmmo “Peru U
Mr. GARCIA . 3 .- Philippines
. Mr, LINDT © - - - . Bwitkerlamd |
Mr, DEVAKUL L ihetzend”
-Mr. KRIVITSKY: - - . °  “Unldd ‘of Soviet Socialist Republics
Mr. ANDERSON.. ...~ =" United Kingdom of Great Britein and
. Northern Irelend
Dr. ELIOT . -United,Statee -of Americe
Mr, RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT . .Uruguey - .
Mr, PIEIC - - Yugoslavia
Representatives of specislized sgenciés: | g R
Mies RIEGEIMAN = Internstiosal labour Organisation (IL0)
Mrs, SISMANIDIS - ‘" Pood and sgriculture Organization (FAO)
g%ﬁ g | Warld Hsalth Organizetion (WHO)

Dr, INGALLS)



E/ICEF/SR.99
English =
Page 3

Mr. LEWIN)
Mr. MUNK )

Miss GUTHRIE
Miss DINGMAN
Miss GAGE-COLBY

Miss SCBAEFER

UNICEFV Admin:!‘.‘s'bratim:

- Mr, PATE
Mr. HEYWARD
Mr. BCRDERS
Dr. BORCIC

Mr. SCEMITTLINGER

Mr. SABIN
Mr. DAVEE
'im\ EGGm

Me. CEARNGH

Representatives of Non-Governmental Organizations:
Category B: '

Agudes Terael World Organization

Intsrnational Alliance of Women
International Union of Child Welfars

Internaticnal Leagua for Peace and
Freedon

World Union of Internat,imal Catholic
Woments Organizationa

Executive Dirgctar
Deputy Executive Dirsctor
Chief Executive Officer
Medical Adviszer

\ Prcba::ame Co=~ordinator

Co-ordinatar, Milk COuuservation
Programms .

Directar, Latin Ameriean Regioml
0ffice

Directar, Africa, Mope and R
Eastern Mediterrariean Begional Offics

Director, Asia Regional Office
Secretary of the Board



E/ICEF/SR.99 -
English -
Tage 4

GENERAL FROGRESS REPCRT OF EXRCBEORE B IRECTOR ; AE/1CER /305,; E/Icmeoa/,zmd.l, ,
/ICE?/205/Aad 2) (continued)

Frogress in the regions (continned)
Latin Amsrica D

Mr. DAVEE (Director , Latm American Régicnal Office) gave an account
of the progress of the mrogrammes undertaksn in Latin America, on which nearly
$7 million had been spent in three years.

UNICEF had spent $850,000 on the anti-meleria cempalgn and ths Ceniral
Americen Governménts Idadkcontrib\ited an equal amount as counterpart. The results
were on the whole encouraging; malaria had almost dlsappsared in Mansgus; the '
prevalence of endemic diseases in British Honduras had been appreciably reduced;
the number of malarial patients hospitalized in Sen Jose, Costa Rica, had been
cut down by more than half, The programmss suhnitted at the current session faor
Haiti, Santa Lucia, Surinam, Trinidad and Boliv-a. were part of the general plan
to combat infectiobs dissages in latin America. -

Mother and child protsction had “been energetically continued in 1952, Its
success depanded very largely on the training of social workers end perticularly
of auxiliary staff to work in rurel. areas. The attempt to ’crain euxiliary workers
in Brazil, particularly in the norgh-east, wes especlally notewarthy. Another
1mpczrtarit programme was that underieken in Paraguay, affecting almost 70 per cent
of the inhabitants: 1its main feature was the activities of hedlth centres which
sought to eradicate diseases by prophylactic measures and vaccination and to
improvs the 1nha‘b1tants* health by spreading medical information. UNICEF was
also taking part in mother and child protection by supplying the equipment for-
mater.nity‘and children's hospitale; thus, the dsepatch of the materials requisite
for & special children's hospital in Asuncion was being recommended at the '
current Exescutive Board session. Finally, the programme for Panams was of

particular interest, since its population, three quarters of it rural, remained
statlc owing to the prevalence of infant mortality. Eighty-nine per cent of
rural infant mortality was atiributable to lack of care, A score of teams'would
be formed to look after pregnant women and infants, improve child hygigne and

in generel tackls all the problems of mother and child hygiene and cormunity
health conditions,



E/ICEF/SR.99
English
Page 5

He went on .to sum up the permanent programmes.  He first referred to the -
activities of the labaratory for BCG m'oductim in Mexic¢o which supplied vaccines
for the damestic services and also sent it to other Latin American countries,
Another laboratory, set up at Guayaquil-,zwould soan begin to mroduce vaécine:
The capacity of that in Montevideo would be incrsased. Thus, there would be - -
means of productiohr in South America sufficlent to supply the demand from the °
countries of that continent. L

 With regard to milk conservation, a powdered milk fac‘aory, the equipment
for which was already'on the -spot, would shartly begin prodiuction in Chile.
Furtheérmore, the Adminigtration was submitting to the ‘current session a milk =
canservation mrogramme for Honduras which was of "particula'r interest since 1t
would provide for permenent.free milk disw:lbﬁtion:té nearly 40,000 iphabitants.

Turning to more gefferal considerations, he .emphaglzed the nesd to-refrain '
from setting too rigid conditions for carrying out the Irogramnes; Tat Inétéfice, ~
the distribution of milk should not be kept simply to the amounte required hy
medical prescription; similarly, the mother and child protection progremmss could
be viewsd in relation to the anti-tuberculosls or sanitation campaligns and, ag .
e whole, in relation to the general public health Programuse. To allay ‘the
misglvings expressed by the Auatralian’ and Israel renressn‘batives, he stated that
it was true that most of the ptrogrames were permanent ones and thet the
governments were increasingly reahzing that they should second UNICEF assistance
with their on resowces, thus, 'Brazil hed already gpent 12 million cruzeiros
and ths pa.rliament had Just voted an additianal 10 million cruzeiros for “the
implementation of UNICEF Trogrammss in Brazil. In Bolivia end in other Latin
American countries funds for cambatting melaria had more then doudbled. Finally
there could be no doubt that the milk cmservation Irogrammes carried out with
UNICEF agsistence contributed to those countries?! economic develdpnent,

From ths point of view of internaticnal co-operation, UNICEF-assisted
campeigne against various evils ralsed real budgstary or administrative problems
for the countries c‘oncerned‘; Mass campaigne could not be undertaken 1in Latin
America as they could in Africa or Asia. True, Latin American communities weres.
not under-daveloped, but there was a lack of balance between ths peoples? standard
of 1iving and the funds availeble to the governments for soclel activitiés. Those
countries? economy was subject to the influence of world prices and they.sorely
nesded governmental capital. The activities of UNICEF and of specialized agsncies
such as ‘the WHO and FAQ were therefore wholly Justified.



English .
Page 6

'I‘he I.atin American countriee had e'mwn by their eontributims that they
meant to share 1n UNICEF activities, Bolivia }ad during the. cuz'rent year naid o
l0,000 dollars into the Fund for the year 1951 and a further 10,000 dollars fcm
1952;. Chile had. ea.rmrked 11-5,000 dollare for UNICEF in 1ts 1953 budget as well as :
1l millicn Bg;eg_e_, Peru had earmarked 500,000 eolee in ite 1953 budget and
assurances ma been given that the Public Health and Social Protection Fund
would iteelf provlde a million eo‘es, Calombla and Paraguay had promieed
conu'lbutione. .The Latin Ame:ican repreeentativee on the Executive Board should
try t(;mehow the othe.u countriee on that continent the value of UNICEF 's wo:rk and.
the need to aaeiet it. e

_ Mr AREV‘ALO CARRENO (Peru) congratulatea the mrector of the Reg.nmal
Offioe o;n hie statement. Ths way in which UNICER re‘oresentativee wo:rked with
the competent government services was consonant with the ep:.rit that ehould. _,
permeate campalgns fo;c ‘the Improvement of ¢hild health. Excellent though __
UNICEF'e work wes, however, it.should bs expanded still further to meet the .
Jeeds of ‘511:. peeplee. | )

o M. mmmlow COSTA (Brazil) aleo congratulated the Director of the
Regional O,f;.ice and the other UNICEF officers on the co-operative epirit in '
which they had collaborated with ths {,overnmente.

, ‘J;Lth regard to the permanent programmes he drew the Executive Boerd'e
attention to the need to set up mares plant for vaccine and powdersed milk’
production. With regerd to vocational training, he pointed out that eleven
courses had been organized in Brazil and the vederal Government would d.evote
500,000 cruzeiros to.training social welfare Btaff. Brazil had also instituted
a mess education programms, for which 600,000 cruzeiros had been ellocated.
Furthermore, Brazil hed been enabled to equip ninety-six institutlons engaged
in mothexr and child protection with the equipment suppliled by UNICEF. Laetly,

a milk distribution progremme had been started. _ : -

. Invaluable as UNICEF's assistance had been thus far in all those fielde,
countries should be encouraged. to help themse.,.ves., With regard to international
collaboration, he referred tc the activities of the Pan-Amsrican Congress,
particularly to its 1nveetlgations in the Amazon region to d:lscover foods likely
to improve child nutrition.



E/ICEF /SR.99
Fnglish
Page 7

Mr. RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT. (Uruguay) had liotoned with great- interest to
the statements of the Directors of the Reglomal Offices siplaining the ways in
which UNICEF was helping children all over the world. He paid a special tribute
to ths Director of the latin-Amsrican Reglonsl Office for his understanding of
.that continent's speeial problems and the particular situaticn of 1ts peoples.

- UNICEF was doing remarkable work at the present’ time tb6 protect children, a -
task which might be numbered among mankind's best achievements. ‘Information
shauld not only be given to the governments of members of the Executive Board,
but the work accomplished and the programmes envisaged should be brought to the
. notlce of other governmenta and to “the péeoples of all countries as that vas &
fundsmental part of. mternational co-operation. ‘

Taking as an example the anti-malaria campaign in Central America and the
Caribbean ares, he pointed out that the funds supplied by governmetits in that
‘area in exchange for UNICEF asasistance showed that govermmente should assume
the largest part of the cost of all UNICEF programmes. T

In his own country, which had a democratic administrative system based on
respect fer the social rights of. the people, a large pert of the budget was
.allocated to health and maternal and child welfare services in the capital, the
large oclties and the ruresl areas. He recalled, in that connexion, that the
Inter-American Institute for Child Welfare, which he had helped te found, had
Just 'oelebrated 1ts twenty-fifth anniversary end was carrying on its
humanitarian work under the direction of Dr. Roberto Bera.

Emphasizing that poverty was the worst ensmy, he pointed out that while
there were vaceines and anti-blotics to combat diseases, no such effective
weapons existed to fight against -the tmrdshipawhich prevented children from - .
leading a normal life. ‘ :

Reviewing the question of relations between UNICEF and the epecialized
agencies, he agreed that.co-gperation between WHO, FAO and UNIGEF- in the fleld-
of child welfare had been frultful, especlally in Letin America. . - Co

‘He urged that certaln programmes, ‘eBpecially those related to the antis: -
malaria and anti-tuberculosis campaigns, should be made permanent, and pointed
out, in that connexion, that UNICEF was in touch with the BOG laboratory at
Montevideo. As the vaccine produced by that laboratory was supplied free of



E/ICEF/SR .99 S o
English '
Page 8

‘charge in. his oou.ntry,to.: hoepl tals. a.hd\ other: healtli gerviges, he asked whether the
suppllss- sent Lo ofhsr coun’w:Lea und.er,tl}e ag,reement -concluded with W&EF were
also free. O R B O B SRR B R S
Ibrtraord.inary prog'ess was be,ing achieved in. the treatmen‘ccof dn;seaaa anfl
the :time might soon come.when thers would be medicines: to conouer .all dlsesses.
. He hoped that Latin-Amsrican countwtesswould benefit fram them in-the“same way
as other aotmtries. A S : : NP R s e
'+ As.the Diresctaor of the Regional Of.r.ioe fctr Latin America had statedy' the
.countries of that- con‘d,nent*qere.,,fa,r fran-being backward; . on the contyery; they
had »é. .highly‘-d.evalo;ped cultu:re wanich:-owed. its: originality to.the. interpenetration
of local and Spanish culture, one o7 the results of which was that there W&S' No
race problem in Latin America.-
- -Desplte, what the Director of the Reg* onal: Office had eaid at- the .end of:
hig repcrt;. he ,Mas,%ne;bthez:..isol:ated-nom uninfluentlal, ‘since ‘anyone.&s interested

in children as hs was waq~;suxrou.nded. by friends and must be Listeped:to. :

. -Mr; DAVEE (Directctc , Latin Amer*ca Regional Of‘flce) ; replying to the
;Uruguaya.n representative 's. questions, stated that the negotimticus-withithe BCG
labaratary in Montevideo were fax from having reached & Tinal stage;’'the question
now undsr comgideration was a technical omé and within -fhe competence of “WHO.

It should first be.decided whether the vaccine produced. by the labcratomy met .
WHO standards. ' ’ T T O R T
‘Relations bstween ‘UI\IICE:‘ and the epecialized agencies were pa.rticularly
useful. UNICEF could not undertake & milk conservatioh programme without tie.-
technical assistance of FAQ - ‘thet had beer the case as regards the plant to be
set up in Quiti., The advice of an FAO expert would be sought befare a dscision
was taken as to the place: where ths proposed-plent in the noarthern part of Brazil
would be set up. Relations between UNICEF and WHO were also excellent. The- -
1953 budgetary -pré@amnes of the two agshcles had been co-ordinated and ;joint -
prog'ames had been drawn:up at meetings hHeld at Havana, - ': EA



E/ICEF/SR.99
English
Pags 9

Dr. ELIOT (United States of America) said that the training of soclal
welfare service perﬁonnel vae of special interest to the United States ‘délagatim
as the United States took part in the wark of the Inter-American Instituts for
Child l!elﬁare. w1th UNICEF *s co~operation, six studsnts from Central Amsrica
had te.l'en ‘part in the Institute®s seminars. The Institute’ poasessed' a very
complete lilrary which oould be used by specialiets from other countries. -

a She thought that the statements of the Directors of the Regional Offices
ehnum be ‘circilated in ‘some form so that members of the Executive Board and
representativas of the specialized agencies ngight read them before they were
discussed. _She slso asked whether the Administration of UNICEF had taken steps,
in countries where missions no lopgsr exi sted, to assure the international
superviaicn required. ) h

‘y R AT T) ,,...--uw e e e e e M B e B : S S ' -

My, HEYWARD (Deputy Executive Director) ’ replyinu to the Uni'bed States
representative, said that’ the matter mrtict.larly concernea Euroyaan countcies, :
long~term maternal and child welfare yprogrammes and milk conservatim m-ograimes.
UNICEF wad in touch with recipient institutions -which requested teclmical advice
end which were visited by UNICEF etaf:f at regular intervals. A similar m‘ocedure
was in force as regarde pu‘blic hsalth nrog:axmas, except that inspe&tim was
ca.n'ieu ‘out- by wﬁo gtaff, -

M. Mmmsm (Unma Kingdom) said thet UNICEF assistance had helpsd -

" the development of the public health services in & number of United Kingd.cm '
d.ependsnt territories in Latin Amer:lca. ' Lo g

EXPERIENCE WITH UNICEF-ASSISTIE? CAMPAICNS AGA]I\Q‘I' MALARIA A.N'D orm m&mc'r Bomm
* DISEASES (E/ICEF/20%," E/Icm‘/eoe) :

Dr. GOIC&\TY (Wczz'ld. Health Organizatim) emphasized the 1mportance of the
rilot-projects which m‘eceded the large-scale apnti-malaria campa;gns. The
characteristics, hablts and seasonal changes of d*.sease-carry.ng mosquitees
varied according.to the area. and had to bs Imogin befors, piloteprojects could be
carried out. Such a preliminary study might take up to six months. The



E/ICEF/SR.99
English
Page 10

epldemiology of the disease, that.is to say :the_ type of parasite carried, the
seriousness, extent and distributiongof;the-h;sease should also be stu&ied,yb The
execution of pilot-projects should then gnabie-methpds for using insecticides
to be perfected, the annual reports of the campaign to be appraised and a. larger
staff to be, trained.. . |
Document E/ICEF/204 ref¢rred to toe results achieved by the ma.la.r:la-control
demonstration projects undertaken in India, Thailand and Pakistan.  From these
results it might be enticipated that in ten years' time malaria would have ceased °
tobea serioué, problem in the three countries comcerned. UNICEF had provided
sprayers, supplies and the means of transport necessary for the conduct of thege.
projects, while WHO had paid the salaries of the international team and had
supplied the necessary documents and specisl research material. - The govemmez;ts

. concerned supplied the local staff and material. -The number of persons p'rotep,tgd,

f

that 1s to say living in houses in which DPT spreying had been carried out, was
251,324 in the first year and 870,826 in. the second. Thoée projects had cost.
st least 14.01 cents per person protected during the first year and 13.3 qents' ’
during the second year. .

'I'he action teken as. regards malarie. had resulted dn decreaﬂing or in
completely suppressing its transmission. . In Bengal ;snd»'l'h_a:lland especially,
it had been noted that, at the end of two years, the putlgcgenic agents had been
completely destroyed. As to the other inseetebcorne diseases, there had been
censiderable decrease in the flea index of rodents in Malnad, in the number of
phlebotomus (pathogenic sgent of kala-azar) in Bengal, and in sithunculina folicula
in Thailand. The anti-malarie campalgn had also affected economic development,
It had, for example, enabled an extremely fertile region of the Teral to be
colonized and the.populstion there had increased. from 167,000 in 1948 to 284,248
in 1951. The égricultural output of the area of Bengal sprayed with DOT was
sbout 15 per cent greater than that of the unsprayed area.



E/ICEE'/SR 99
English .-
Page 11

The tra.lntng of local’ personnel vag ond of the most ﬂnportani; parts of the:
work of’ the mt;ernattonal team, " The ‘Ghvernment’ of Thatland had Bent the I.Ergesf:
nunber of people to recelve such tralning, 19 medical officers and 1.01 assistants
In Bengal 19 medical officers ‘and 47 assistanss’ had been sent, The Goverwment

hF Mysbre in Indta sent & public health’ med.ical officers and T asslstants,’
_ The’ bilatéral aesistance supplied to ao*:ernments bad 1led to an 1ncrea§e in
2 he mterial despatched.. _ n Thailand for example, the asslstance provlded by the
Matual Securitv Agency would protect ‘Pive millton persons against malarie im 1956
"'"The flve-year plan in India provmed for the prouectton of two million people. -
In Pakiatan 1,300 000 persans bad already been p"otected ih 1952 ‘and the' furnls‘ntng
by UNICEF of a ton of DDT for each ton boughh by hhe Government would probably
make 1t poaslble to d.avelop & programme covering the entire country. -

There veré a8 yet my statlsttcal daté-on maternal-and chi]&~—hygiene but’ thére
“vae & evsrv redson to think that in the three years of UNICEF-WEO Jotnt enterprise
since 1949, the efforts to control melarla hed reduced infant mortallty rates and
vhad protected children against one of the digeases- which weakened them most.,
" “Turning to the, report on majarie control in Central Amerlca. WICEF/EQG)
he recalled that in Merch 1950 UNICEF had allocated cred.its for $51’4 000 for that
purpose, which had later been increased to $749,000 and distributed a:nong six
countries, The maln purpose of thosé programmes was to eradicate ‘the vectbr of
yellow fever, Aedes aegypti, by using modern inSectictdes. An effort had also
been made to oontrol other insect-borne diaeases to reduce tnfant morbidlty and
‘mortaiity by dsstroylng the insects , to -assess the reeults ‘of that programme by
comparing the marbid.ity and mortality rates and computlng the Ae@a aegzg index,
to teach 1ocal personnel to use modern insectlc!des e.nd. 1astly to asstst public
health ministérs in solving thelr problemé in that fleld : P

The public health’ admtnistratlon in each country had beer in’ cha.rge of the
preparatlon and executlou of the programme, but experta from the WEO/PASB o
1in Guatemala bad been vesponsible. for the technical Gamtiol of .
‘those: progreries ‘and WO doctors-had visited 1l the:countries in- 1950. The
, \rOgrammes could. not be compared with those of' Asia where WEO experts had lent
whelr co-operatlon during the entive - progre.mme "In Central Amertca 1t had merely




B/ICER/SR,99

English
Pege 12

been demonstrated that & certagn quantity of DDT eqabled the. An ophelee to be
effectlvely controlled, and oyer-ell technlcal co-ordination by experte from the
-regional office had been ensured ’ ) .

. As there, had been no prelimlnary study of the eituatlon, the reeulte could
not be asgosmed as, accurately as in Asia. ’ Nevertheless,‘tt wae the population'
general opinion that malaria had decreased and 1in Hondurae, for example, the
_vector hed disappeered in areas treated with DDT. Thanke to yellow fever control,
yfan epldemic. starting in CDBta Rlca had been cheoked It hed ‘become apparapt on.
the other hand, that control of other lnsect-bexne dlseaaes, ln particular typhus,
,and of the domeetlc fly, would requtre eeparate programmes. ‘

Mr EEENNAN (Auetralia) asked the WHO repreeentetive to explein the
tables on spleen rates, .end infent perasite ratee glven on page 8 of documant
) E/ICEF/20h and to conftrm hie statemen* tnet 1n ten years malarta would no longer
‘be a eerioueuproblem lg those countriee.‘

Dr COIGNY (World Health Organlzat on) confirmed that etatement eubject
to the provieo that the anti-malerie oampaign were sontinued.

N , P ¢

Bku.WRIGHT (WOrld Health Organizatlon) furniehed the technlcal I
1nformation requested.

: ‘ BRENNAN(AnBtralla) aeked whether the two documente 1n questlon :
referred to deneely populated regions and what proportlon of the total euperflcial
area of those regions would ‘be covered by the present. and future campalgus.

Mr. WFIGBT (World Health Organtzatlon) replled that in Thalland o
one million persons had already been protected egeinst melarla and that the ’
. programme provided for the protection of, etx million persons, Sucoeee would depend
on the regular deliveriee of suppllee, whlch would make it poestble to eolve the
problem within ton years. In Indie, ten mlllton persone had already been protected
and the future programme wes larger than any ever before undertaken. The .
~,£eetabliehment of DDT factoriee in India and Pakietan ehould be of. the. greateet :
consequence, »



E/ICEF/SR 9
English
' , ‘ Page 13

Mr. ERENNAN (Australia) noted with reference to document E/ICEF/20k that
yaragraphs 6 and 20 referred to square metres and paragraph 19 to square miles;
he wondersd whether the same unit of measurement could not be used throughout.

Dy. COIGNY (wd:-;.d‘-ﬁealth Oi'@,nization) replibd. that, all measurements
should be given in metres and apologized for the typographical error,

Dr. BUGNARD (France) asked whether ths emall étdi’f available for
demonstration projects would be adeguate for mess cempeigns. '

Dr. co::cm (ierid Health Organizaticn) replied that the few experts who
had taken part 1n the pilot-proaects had been able to train a numeroue local staff,
'Each of thoge pro,jecte rad made 1t possibls to pess om infarmation to local experts
vhe would in turn train an even larger staff, ’ o

Mr. ANDE’{SON (United. Kingdom) asked why ths pro,ject mantimed in
paragraph 60 of document E/ Ium‘/eoh had been .Ln’oerrupued.

Mr. WRIGHT (Wm'ld Health Organizaticn) expleined that at the and of the
two years allowed fcw the pcro*ect 1t had been realized that tinee years would
have been necessary, but 1t had been too late %o zmks,the change. In future,
projects of that type would extend over a period of tiwee years,

REmé‘T O BCC VACCINATION CAMPATONS CARRIFD OUT WITH UNICEF ASSISTANCE: MEMGRANDUM
BY m DIRECTCR-CENERAL OF TE JORTD HRALTH CRGANIZATION (E/ICEF/203)

_ Dr. INGALIS {World Fealth Orgenization) d.rew ‘attention to tha statement
' in the introductery remarks of the Director-Generalls report to the effect that
the resulte of BCG progranmes could not now ve evaliated because all the required
. ,a‘tatia'bical data were u.nobtainab.,e in so short & time and that 1n order to Jndgs
o the resulta of the campalan scientif ioally sgveral yeare wod.d be required. It
was hoped to achleve t‘aa'b ob.,ective later. Tha memarandnm was therefore rather
in the nature of a Iwrocress repcrrt on the BCG nrograme. The reports of the
Dirsctors of regional offices of UNICEF showed that BCG vaccination programmes
had been vigarously pursued and expanded. |



E/Im‘,‘_émgg
English |, -
Page 1h4"°

; Nﬁc. :{eeny, spealfing of pro;yramms in proyess in Asia, had stated that BCG
"A"_vacc‘%nation uas the su‘reet pwotectitm a@mst tubercu oe,.s. Dr Ingalls :
":addcd 'bhat improvsd living conditions and nutrit*on were also of @'eat importance
in pcrotecting psrsons ag;ainst tuberculosie. Naturally, 1t wouid take some time
";to essess +he respective influence of thoee various fa,ctors. o
N Local tea.ms of tec”miciaps were being tr-ained fcxc the implementatim of
the progyammes. The wor;c prsifiouslv acccmpl shed ‘by a Scandinavian team had
been contmugd Ty, WHO, and f‘rom uan.»ar" 1951+ that organlzation would. itself
remmerate all t‘ie Euaff connecteu Wi uh the progrﬂmmes. ‘,'
It would be re::ﬂe bered ’cna'b Imo a.uso contmbuted to putting regional
, laborataries for the Larufacuw:e c.\ vacc‘nss into operat* on; the various

) vtransportation (Lff‘cz:.ties wou.;.d tbus disanpsar and the vaccinea would be fresher.

- One laboratory vas a.J.read,; in operat‘on in Lienoo, others would soon be working in
'Uruguay and Ecuador. k ' -
- N O S TRr
. Dr. BCGRCIC (Chief Madv cal Ad.v*ser) pointed cu.t that changes had been .

made 1n tpe techmcal p:rocse.aes employed, 1n rarticvlar in protecting vaccines
against light and in eJL’crsntl.’mé> the tims i‘or wh.,,ch they could. be used, ths teams
in une fleld Imd reccwed ths necesaary instructipns. Hencsforth, vaccinss would
be sent I‘rom tl*e ‘.a'boratories ..o une local ’ceams every three wee&s instead of
every wsek. 1 ’ ‘ N ‘ o -

The figm'as given in the memorundum of the Director-General of W‘HO related
to the period ended 30 June 1952; t‘uere hu.d been an increase eince then. S

He .stressed again that not ell tie persons who had been tuber_qul}m tested

) had completed the test. Sone of mem faﬂ ed to come ’mck, so that the results
could not be 3 ecozded. To date 3 mo*e than 9,000 000 persons had been tuberculin

Y 'tested during 'bhe WHO-UI\T.LC“‘L cam;aig,n , but only ‘Some 7,000,000 had - complated the

test. | L Tt e _

" sincé" the beginning ‘'of ths {nYérnational anti-tuberculosis catpalgn; s

_' hO OOO Q00+ parsbns had besn tuberelilin tested and l 7,500, 000 had been’ vaccinated.
The add1tion ‘of ths number of - persons ‘tested antd vaccinated before: “the "

" infernationel camreisn bFouslit ud those Timures to 50.000.000 and <



E/ICEF/SR.99
Engliah ‘
Pege - 15

20,000,000 respectively: - A total of $5, 730,000 hed béen Bpentiforbthat
_purpose; ‘ebout. $5,0QQ,OOO of. that sum had been spent during the international
-anti- tuberculosis campaign, and the rest aince. The cost of vaccination per
»peraon could not be qalculated exact%y, but 1t was estimated that bhe
;tuberculin test and the Vaccination cost about 15 centa ‘Fer person. - BCG
}vaecination campaigns had been undertaken in it} countries and had'been
'completed in some, but were continuing in others with internétmonal assistance.

As the Director of the Asia Regional Office had said, the largest BCG
,vaccinatidn cam@a*gn vas ‘taking place in India, ‘Ten million peraone had
-adready been tube:culin teated axd before the end of the year l, ,000
fpersona uuuld be tcated each month. " :
; 48 regerde the future, the vast campaigna undertaken 1n' Inﬂia, Pakistan
Tand Qeylon vould he continued until the task was eompletedv'—In Eurppe, “the -
qcountriea which had received international agsistance for the launching of
Aaimilar oampaigna were ‘conti nuing them on thetr own, xIn the-Middle Eést
,moet of the: campmigns had ‘been undertaken with international aaaietance.
_In Latin America’ the ‘carpalgng. vere. undertaken by . Governments without
fintann&tional assistance, although some of the eountries had. dsked: for 1t.

L&stly, Africa squth of ‘the Sahera the. situation waa samevhatvconfused,
Campaignﬂ had been uncerteken some time before ip Nnrthern Africa and others
would soon be launched in 1ibya and Egypte S T

. He drew attention to a recently published atudy on: BCG vaccination-
4wh1ch gave the resulte of. @ vaceination campaign amcng Amerlcan Indians based
on experiments gursuea for fifteen yearss ,* R

The experemente ehowed thet the mortality rate had been 1 per cent among
the 1,500 -persons. vaccineted; whereas the rate had risen to 6 per cent emong

R}

1, 500 pergong not-: vacqinated. ‘ : S
A Finally, wheneverlvechnical difficul 1es or complicationa aroae 1n
‘connexion with. vaceination. compeigns, the Tuberculosis Reaeerch Ofrace at
}Copenhagen sent out experte,. who nade g thorough etudy of the wroblems on

=i

the spoty e Dy

Dr, BUGNARD (France) said that, as the Australian representative
had remarked about the anti-maleria campaigns, one of ghergreat merits of
UNICEF was that it had carried out the BCG campaigns on such a large scale.
It was owing to UNICEF thet marked progress had been made in the BCG
vageinstion technique.



E/ICAR/SR,99
English -
Page 16 -

.. Progress.had been made po$ only-in. trensportation methods but -also,

- .88 & result of the-studies made ianoﬁenhagen~and.Paris, in dry vaecines,
which would faéilitatehvaccination-in tropical areas. From that point of
view also, UNICEF was rendering'awsreat;eer&ice to menkind and to zhildren.

. Dr. Bugnerd asked whether statistics were belng kept of vaceinstions
~at present beirg carrled out and whether am effort was being made to-determine
‘the effectiveness of UNICEF's work, at,least,in some regionsé '

oo Dre BDRCIC (Chief Ledical Adviser) explained that statistical
vstudies of the BCG veccinetlon cgmpaigns were carried out by the Tuberculosis
Reeearch Office at Copenhagen, which received all the reports. - Statisticel
) mqthqu_hgd,yﬁdergouq ckanges, however, and-the system of imividual cards .
-~-had¢béan_abplishedru Only picked groups numbering from 10 to 50,000
4 perscns received vaceination cards; they would be tested & second time in
, order that the results of the vaccination could be exactly determined,

Stat tistics were alao kept in countries where mass vaccinetion campaigns had

been launched. A study hed been initisted in collsboration:with the

Government of Finland based on the data on tuberculosis aveilable to it;

... and, finally, sictisticzal.studles were being made in various countries of
. Europe end Asia. . | |

, - Mr. Anrrason {United Kingdom) asked whether the campaigns had

,been limited thus far to 2 single vaccinaticen per person ér whether a second

vaccination was contemplated later.

P ; .. Dr. BORCIC (Chief Medicel -Adviser) replied that the Skiva Bureau
was dealing with that problem. Re-examination 'of perscons who had been
:vaqc{naged four or.five years peaviously showed that the degree‘of allergy

. and the .percentage of positive factors remained 'very high; it was only after
about. ten years that they began to.drop.: Accordingly, a-second veccination
could be carried out after ten years. '



E/ICEF/SR.99 -
English
Page 17

 Mr, nonaxcmz FABREGAT (Uruguay) thought it would be very uaefu.‘l:
for UNICEF's statisticel studies to teke into consideration the experience
of the governments of countries where mass anti-tuberculosis campaigns head
been initiated. For example, it would be useful to know the results of the
campaigns in Brazilv Argentina and Uruguay.

. The CHATRMAN reculled that the Executive Board hed alféaiy“
expreased the view that UNICEF should not itself undertake statiatical atudiee
of that'kind but hed decided thot it would plece all the statlstical
_information gath;red in the eourse of 1ts campaigns at the disposal of WHO.

. | Mr. FLALARION CObTA referring to the idea put Porvard by the
repreaentative of Uruguay, wondered whether it would not be useful to study
- the methods employed in anti- tuberculosis campeigns in the various countries.
"In Brazil, for exemple, BCG vaccination was compulsory'under the law, aha

. children were vaccinated af birth in meternity hoapitala, '

T ’D:.&CQIGNY (World Health Organization) pointed out that WHO
maintained an’ epidemioclogicel and statistiecal service which apalysed apd
' published tpe_;esults_of‘all vork of that kind., |

M. RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT (Uruguny) stressed the fact that hig: .,
suggestion bad not referred to stetisti cel date for officisl archives.
"It wes a matter of analy3¢ng the results of campaigns initiated by the.

) governments themaelves and adding the resulti g date to the sﬁaﬁiétics’:j
}UNCIEF had on its th campa*gnu. ' a S ‘f"'

The CHAIRMAN reQUuBt$ﬂ the Adminiatration of UN!CEF and the Wbrld

Health Organization to taﬁe note of that suggestion._w

v



E }1@/&3,99“ :
Engligh, -
Fage 168

| MIIK cousmamﬂo*r m U“mm-wvmwm oomammsa A mm o Ecommc AND :
/v‘AGBICUL’tURAL AEPECTS WITH. mzmcumn BEFEHENCE 10 THR FASTERN mzmmmw
".,,"ABFA ( ICE;F/QOl) e :

: bt ) ; B T
Mrs, SISMM\*IDIS (Food and, Agricultm'e Organization) said that ber
organization ved quite catlsfied with the s..eps UNICEF had taken to carry out
‘milk congervauion pregroiomes. in the under-deve_oped countrien in which both
organizptiona were. ins e"s.ated. ..-The note prepared by Mr. Edward Capstick
(e/1CEr/201), FAO censul: ..an‘b, was iherefore merely a sunma.ry of the main problems
" involved. . :
In many coun.tr»,eb vhere UIIICEF ha.d initiated milk ccngervation programes,
- FAO experts were. asms‘qﬁ.ng the govem;nents to prepare plans for the effectlve
| execﬁtion of the pregrammess In Costa Rica, where a- Joint prcgrame ves at -
present being carried out, @ putrition.expert was dealing with child feeding and
endeavouring to acQuaint the. popuig.tidn with the matritive gualities of milk.
FAO was also at presgn’ collaberating.with WHO.on a pamphlet on the milk
paaturlzation problems. . .
| In _gereral, FAQ taought the,t agricutuml potentialities in meny sountries
weré such that milk c.,::sum;suon by children.could be increasode

Mr, SABIN (Co-urdinator, Nilk“Consemtion Progmme) said that the

UNICEF Administmtion kad deen happy to have Mr, Capstick participate in the
surveys carried out In the Middle Eagvern countrles, Ce

'I'he present. milk ecnscrvaticn. progranme consisted of -three phaaeb. - Pirst,
the »progmmme__.tfor Eurcpe was to be cvompicted, but before that was done -the
Quality of the milk and the ;roper carrying out of measures to conserve milk
. mat be assured,. Next, w..a Programiss. approved at the two preceding seasions of
. the Executive Boawd wewe belug pub m fival forme F.‘mauy, Hew peogmmmee were
being drawn up. T : P S : ‘

Surveys had been made - in the Middle East, in particular in Egypt, Turkey
and Iraq. In Iraq, experiments had been carried out with a new process for
steriltiuing milk after bottling, which made it possible to conserve milk vithout
xefrigeration .



E/ICEF/SR.99
English :
Page 19

There had been fewer difficulties in the programews in FEuropean countries
because of UNRRA's oxperience there; but in the under-evelopad areé,s entirely
new problems were arising which made the execution ot the programmes a far more
complex matter. FAO was vell acquainted with thoge difficulties and was

collaborating vholeheartedly vith UNICEF in an effert %o find a solution.
o UNICI«IE and FAO experts vho had had contact with ths regponsible goverzmemt
otﬂcials had deen tavourabz.y impressed by tha impomm they attached to the
ailk conservation programmed.

« ELIOT (United States of America) sald that her dslegation was
mtansely interested in the rilk conservation programms, . She had read vith
great interest the report of the Director of the Eurcpe and Eastern Mediterransen
Rogional Office an the dra.ving up of plans with gome mwmmente to study the
l.ong-term results of the n:u,k conhgervation pwogra:wa alroady launched., It was
obvious that the Ministry of Public Health in each ocuntry. chould see that the
programmes vere proprly carried out,

She asked what metion was being taken by WHO smd FAD on that aspect of the
problem.
) , ,

Mrs. SISMANIDIS (Faod and Agriculture Organivatien) gaid that her
organization and VHD vere avave of the need for Joint sstion by all intevested
bodtes. It was esgential to safeguard the purity of milk, whish was an
indispensable foedstufs. |

Mr. SABIN (C’o-ordimtor, Milk commﬁ.an Programe) said that UNICEF
and WHD were co-pporating clovely in the matter, UNIEF taok a keen interest in
the pamphlet on zilk pesturization which WHO and FAQ were prepering.

It was hoped that & semimar could be organized in 1953 tp study the question
of tminins,compomt peregumol. The seminar vould 1aot pbout four weeks and
would take up, aang other xatters, the problem of ccotimmatien of the programmes,
from the point of viev cf govornments.



s

" matters dealt with in document E/ICEF/220 before the FAO meeting at Rome -.m ,

E/ICEF/SR,99
English ,
Page 20

Mrs. BARMAN (Israel) pointed out that many of the observations in
_docyment E/ICF.!F/EOI d1d not apply to her country. It was true that _supplies of
dairy products had not increased in proportion to the growth of the population,
ut it could not be said that Israel children were under‘nourished. Newly

' arrived immigrants, who hed previously not had enough food, received whatever

treatment they required when they arrived in Israelq R
4 o -
My, PLEIC (Yugoslavia) considered _the idea of a seminar excellent

He asked whether any definite p.ans had been made.

-,

Mr. SABIN (Co—ordinstor, M1lk ConservatiOn Programme) said that plans
could not be drawn up untll the organizaticns concerned had received orficial
requests for such a seminar from at 1east tuo or three governmsnts. e

Cdla

W

) The CEAIRMAN pointed out that UNICEF Administration had asksd FAO for
further information on some of the questions dealt with in document E/ICEF/202.
Shs thought that in the circumstances, the Executive Board might reserve, the
right to consider that item again later. o

N4

-
P
. oy

Mr. LINDT (Switzerland), Chairman of the Programme Committes,
expressed his keen interest in the FAO memorandum on nntrition. It opened up |
new prospects for UNICEF and he would examine carefully the additional
infermaticn which FAO was to supply

Lot . ) L = . . PRESEN
1 e . . . ke LR - -

'y -rk "

Dr. ELIOT (United States of America) sald that the Executive e Board
.8hould request the Administration actively to qontinue the work begun on the
subJect in co-operetiqn udth EAO and to consult WED in crder to achieve some
practical results as soon as pcssible. . |
§ ‘
Mrs. SISMANIDIS (Food and Agriculture Organization) thought 1% would be
helpful if the Executive Board would maks known its general opinion on the

st

@ecember 1952,



E/1CEF /SR.99
‘English
Page 21

. Dr. BUGNARD (France) considered the decument very important for the
development of UNICEF's work. Nothing should prevent the Board from giving the
approval solicited by FAO, so that the work could be eontinued without delay.

Generally speaking, and in order to avoid inconveniences of that kind, the
Adminigtration. should let membera of the Executive Board have the relevant
documentation earlier.

Mr. ANDERSON (Unitad Kingﬂom) noted that several delega.tious had.
already euphasized thab. the Jolot ection of WVEGEF, FAO end WHO had
made it possible to apeed up progress in tha various fields considerably, - It
also seemed possible to make & more rapid advance in the matter of mtant )
feeding ~The Board aheuld ‘bherefore urge FAO to continue its etrorts 1o, tl;at '
‘Ho wished ‘o point out, in addition, that an experimntal station 1n ¥
Jamaiea was engagea in the production of food yeast for-use in the Caribbean:
.area, _Food, yeast wvas also mcluded in ths supplies, sent to Korea.

nmm (Au-tmm) 414 not mm; that the Executive Board mm
‘hake a dscision on ths FAO memorandum at that juncture, in spite of the wish
 Just expressed by the FAO representative, The document gave no indication as
to how much responaibility UNICEF would have for the programmes in questien,

| The CHATRMAN thought that the exchange of views that had just taken

‘place already gave FAO some indication of the Executive Board's attituds;: the
Board seemed desirous of gbtaining further information, but nevertheless:
avaited with keen interest the result of the meeting. to: be held st Romé in:
Decembex . |



E/ICER/sarioy”
English
Yage 22

AT ATBWEY NG oY qlisetdetd Paolh Bl BLTOP: (Undted  Brétasiof Amdrica), the
CHATRMAN' pS1nted: outthat-when She-UNICER AMininietretioh’ had' sr'itten to FAO.
agking for supplemehtary INformetidh;: 14’ had thotght thet 'it.wbuld-beladle to

‘explore the posgibilities of tosvperstion end had: stuggpsted enlisting-the

asgistance: of [the Working Groub: on long-Rehge Attivitiés for Childbeny: . . .l
The Administretion would therefore note the favourable temarks of verious

monbers of the Board with. interest.

Mr, ROUSSOS (Greece) aBsocivted himdelf with the delegationa which"

“head praiged FAO'E work ‘in the metter.® AR o

P LI T Uy ;.‘,}_
N T ' L :

- toe - . M - . *
P e PR . DR A

{ ENVIRONMENTAL : SANITATION AND ITS ‘RELATION:TO CHILD HEALTH: - MEMOKANDUM:BY' THE
DIRECTOR-GENERAL OF THE WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION (E/ICEF/200); RECOMMENDATION
OF EXECUTIVE' DIRECTOR: ON ENVIRONT@NTAL SAMATION REIATED TO Cﬂw WELFARE
(E/IGM‘/EOO/Add 1) cEows Tmal T ooemiye 5 WL e e e

»
1
s

- O T 2 T P
Mr. WRIGHT (World Health Organization) said thet ome of the eriticel
S problems of rurel areas’ was’ eﬁﬂrofuﬂ'éhta’l ‘sslnithtidn and” that young children
were. the main victims of nheelthy cohditiens, ¥ shown in document E/ICEF/200
wand-others.’ For’ ipetance; document E/ICEF/R.348 ‘showed the frequency in’u.,
Afghanistan:of diseases, transmitted: byl wetery " Document E/ICEF/R.360 revealsd
that the high infant morbidity and mortelity rate in Jordan was attributebdle
t0 dlséases of ineanitation, such as gastrdsintéstinal disorders &nd. communicable
diseeses. . Dooument E/ICEF/R.376 showed that:is.India insenitation wés one.of
the mmin: causes .of:high-_deéth4rﬁ:t'es,:aad'i-ia.‘b'wh'eailtha'levala ‘among women-4nd - .
children.  .Butiexperience: showsd:that: théi application of very pimple hedlth:
principles produced lesting improvements. Generally speaking, maternal end”
child health was considered to be closely linked with environmental- sanitation
programmes, - Many WHO helpers were frequently discouraged on seeing their work
fail becausse of insenitary conditions. To remedy that, WHO hed drawn up nine
projects which were to be put into operation in 1953. Immediate results could
be obtained by improving the quality of water supplies and the methods for the
disposal of excreta, but the umecessary equipment was not available in the
'&mmtries where these needs were greatest. The figures in the document under



E/m/sn .99
English -
Page 23 -

considemﬁion ehowed that the improvemnts coum be introduced at low cost with

the ‘asslstance of the United Nations, for the necessery material waa ¥ery simpls.
A-dbtailed study of ths dituation was required Tirst. - It was also importamt to

- u_'in:!'hiate\ the inhebitentd ‘in-the principles of hygiene and to a'.evelop a sense of

. mitual asaiatanca .among-them. . Putting the programmes into operation would. be &

| slow procesa. Results. vould only be visibls in four or five years' time but

the work could be started with confidence. WHO sdvocated the starting of

private m-oaacta for envirdnmantal sanitation in rursl areaa and ‘proposed that

mw *ehquld co-operate in the vork. B

se - Mr. BRENNAN (Auatraua) pointed out . that env:lromnntal senitetion
1"afi’ec*bed not only ohildren but the conmmity ga 2 vhole, although it could. R-"
aaid. that children were mom exposed to dinases epd 1nfections arising from
indenitery conditions. Hovever, the Australian. delegation wished toméw..
whether » in the opinion of WHO, environmental aanitation programnas in areas
. with, materml and child.weli’are centres 'would aufﬁco fully to safeguard the
,!health of mothars and «<hildren; 1t might. happen t:uat after the naoeasary
‘sanitatian mepsures had ‘been takan, other meaguras. would be required 1f the
meternal and child walfare centres were really to fulfil the task vhich they.
hed originally been given. |
L. pr. comm (Warld Eealth Organization) remrked. ‘that all the, |
'educational 'aork accompliahed in the natemal and child vs],fare centres might
prove to have been 1n va.in if environmantal saqitation measurea vere not taken
at the eame time.
Dr. ELIOT (Upited Statee of America) said that her delégation was -
haonly :Lnterestad in the work in that fiold, 11-. was obvious that the only vay
to lower the birth rate was to improve environmentel hyg:lene. The United States
a.elagation would thersfore give its support in the Programme Committee to sprropciate
measure for the pursuance of studies in the metter and she hoped that UNICEF epd
WHO would be able to co-operate usefully in the task.



E/ICEF/SR 99
English: - ..
Pags 2L

., .‘Dr. BORCIC (Chief Medicel Advisor) "#l80 Beld that there oould Ye.no

o ~re&1 progrese in-health without the easeﬂtial sanitation ‘measures. . ., -History.

hbovod ‘that environmental ‘senitation had contributod ,more t«o the improvement of

‘pu'blic health than pharmceutical products and hospitala. I his own cbtmtry,

"the prov:laion of weter ‘supplies hed hed- pr:f.prity over the bullding of hospitals.
One of the main prcblams clearly *was t:hat or educating the peopla ‘

Miss HARMAN (Israel) wished to krmr whether 4t weB propoeed. to '
ormnize courses or seminars under the d.ireétion of 1nternational persoxmel.\
| ‘ Mv. WRIGHT (World Beal.th Organization) alao thought t.hat the main neeq
uaa to oducata the peoplee ooncémed., but he did not think thet 1in that cqaé
Mtemtional ataff could 'be used., " education must be given b,y 1ocal staff
tra:lned, it neoessary, by intarnatioml staff. - N

]

» Miss HARMN (Israel) thought that, if environmsntal sanitation maaauree
were to ba tak.en as pert of the organization of the matarnal and. chila velfare
céntres, therd should be one peraon at each’ cantra reoponsible mainly for S
educating the people. S

Anmrmg questiona from Dr . BUGNARD (Francé) » MPé. HARMAN (Isrsel) and
'Mr. ‘CHENG PAONAN (China), the CHAIRMAN eaii‘ that, a8 arranged,, the problem of
»‘:vienviro:xmantal aanitation ‘would be conaidered by the Programna Canmittee ’ but _
" that the Executive Board vould hava an opportunity of conaidering it again vhsn
the Programme Committes's recommendstions ceme bsfore {t.

The masying rose at 6:45 p.m.

28/10 ﬁ'm-





